# Siddhi Patel

Levittown, PA patelsiddhi2007@gmail.com 2159295252

I am 16 years old looking for places that are willing to hire me. I am great with timing and I would be a asset any place that is interested in hiring me. I have experience with taking care of kids. I have great communication skills and I am a very determined to help your organization succeed. I am willing to dedicate my time to fulfill the responsibilities of the job.

### Work Experience

# Richmond's ice cream parlor crew member

Pennsylvania June 2022 to August 2022

# **Burger King Crew Member**

June 2021 to September 2021

#### Education

### **High school student**

Harry S Truman High School - Levittown, PA September 2021 to Present

#### Skills

- Babysitting (1 year)
- Tutoring (Less than 1 year)
- Organizational skills (1 year)

#### **Awards**

### **National Junior's honor society**

Certifications and Licenses

**CPR/First Aid** 

**CPR & AED**